L0G0000 34 (12,
| R

600163435056

(Address)

(City!StaWipll-:‘ho ne #) \
?.@\m\\oo\
\L

[JPeckup [ war 3 man

- (Business Entity Name) _ . Ce

- (Eocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status Coe e

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, December 21, 2009 1:26 PM
To: 'Don Gahagen'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Name change/EIN LO9000039672

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section to add the FEI number with the LLC filing
information online.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Don Gahagen [mailto:gahagends12@embargmail.com]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 1:21 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Name change/EIN

A change of names is in process for Synergy Hospitality Marketing Partners LLC to OFB
Marketing Partners LLC. The EIN number attached to OFB Marketing Partners is 27-
1517653. Please note this addition the the Corporation documents.

Sincreley yours,
Timothy Gahagen

Manager
OFB Marketing Partners LLC
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